No.
H.P. Forest Department.
Dated Nahan, the 9 / 'gg Fz_.:,),z_

From: DFO Nahan. To: Conservator of Forests,
Nahan Circle, Nahan.

Subject: Diversion of 7.565 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the Construction of
link road from Sainwala, Boghria, Jhameria, Charuwala, Katola Km. 0/0 to 11/500.

kms in jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division Distt. Sirmour. H.P.
Memo:

Kindly refer to Nodal Officer-Cum-Addl. Pr.CCF (FCA) O/O Pr.CCF H.P. Shimla letter
No. Dt. 48-5153/2020 (FCA) dated 18.11.2021 on the subject cited above.

2 The point wise reply of observations raised by Nodal Officer-Cum-Addl.

Pr.CCF (FCA) O/O Pr.CCF H.P. is given is as under:-

i) Needful has been done by the user agency. Part-I has been downloaded from
the online web portal & same has been placed in the proposal folder at Page No.
9to 14.

ii) Needful has been done by the user agency. The revised justification of the
project has been prepared in which the details of alternative alignment has been
given now. The revised justification has also been online Part-1.

iii) Needful has been done by the User agency. The alternative alignment has been
marked on KML file having a length of 12.300 kms along with dumping sites,
geo-referenced co-ordinates and same has been uploaded against C(iv) of Part-I.

iv) The existing proposed road alignment is quite suitable and shortest route to
connect the habitation. The alternative alignments has been explored by PWD
department and not found feasible, because more forest land and more number
of trees are involved. The grade of the alternative alignment will be very steep
which is not safe for the vehicular traffic.

v) Needful has been done by this office. Necessary abstract of enumeration of trees
and enumeration list of trees dully signed by undersigned and same has been
placed in the proposal folders.

vi) Needful has been done by the user agency. The details of the length and width of
the road has been placed in the proposal folder.

vii) Needful has been done by this office.

The proposal folders (in triplicate) as received vide your memo referred to above
are returned herewith for favour of kind information and further necessary action at your end please.

Encl: As above. ’Q)//, i
(3 folders) g :
Divisional Forest er,

Nahan Forest Division, Nahan.



